
From: "Singh, Sandra" 
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 1/14/2024 12:11:49 PM 
Subject: Update: Evelyne Saller Centre open and offering services 

 

 
Good afternoon Mayor and Council, 

 
The Evelyne Saller Centre will be able to resume normal temporary winter shelter (TWS) operations tonight. There do 
remain some flood impacts to part of the cafeteria, but staff opened on time and food service is uninterrupted. I’d 
like to once again recognize the teams in ACCS, Communications, and VEMA who all worked together last night to 
ensure TWS service continuity and to REFM for their response last night and their ongoing work on facilities 
restoration at Evelyne Saller. 

 
Thank you, 
Sandra 

 
 

Sandra Singh | Deputy City Manager 

Pronouns: she/her 

Assistant: Stacey Crawford 
Phone: 604-871-6135 
E-mail: stacey.crawford@vancouver.ca 
Pronouns: she/her 

 
The City of Vancouver acknowledges the unceded homelands of the xʷməθkʷəy̓əm (Musqueam), Sḵwx̱wú7mesh 
(Squamish), and Selílwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations. 
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